Aloft Media, LLC v. Yahoo! Inc. et al

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

TYLER DIVISION
ALOFT MEDIA, LLC, §
§
Plaintiff, §
§ Civil Action No. 6:08-cv-509
V. §
§ \
YAHOO!, INC,, et al., § JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
§
Defendants. §
EXHIBIT “3”
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Craig Tadlock

From: Beard, Brooks M. [BBeard@mofo.com]

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2008 8:07 PM

To: aloft@emafirm.com

Cc: Jacobs, Michael A.

Subject: Aloft (cv-50 and cv-255); Request for Depo. Transcripts
Hi Craig,

In Aloft's Initial Disclosures in the cv-255 case, it identifies under Section "G" a 30(b)(6) deposition transcript
for Aloft and a deposition transcript for Mr. Zilka, both taken in the Nokia (cv-99) case. Can you please send us
a copy of those transcripts and any accompanying exhibits? If so designated, we will of course handle them in
accordance with the Protective Order in the cv-50 case, as well as the protective order yet to be entered in the
cv-250 case.

Thanks, and happy holidays,

Brooks

MORRISON l FOERSTER

Brooks M. Beard | Morrison & Foerster LLP
425 Market Street | San Francisco, CA 94105
(T) (415) 268-7339 | (F) (415) 268-7522
bbeard@mofo.com | www.mofo.com

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, Morrison & Foerster LLP informs you that, if any
advice concerning one or more U.S. Federal tax issues is contained in this communication (including any
attachments), such advice is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

For information about this legend, go to
http://www.mofo.com/Circular230.html

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or
authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any
information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by
reply e-mail @mofo.com, and delete the message.




